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From: Little, Tom
Sent: 21 January 2013 15:34
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Falling tree - 6 Redington Road 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Attachments: 2013-01-07-600.jpg

Hello,

 

Please can this be logged as a DD at 6 Redington Road.

 

Faraday are not the agent

 

Cheers,

 

Tom Little
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5283

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Claire Newbrook [mailto:Claire.Newbrook@faraday-property.com] 
Sent: 07 January 2013 11:56
To: Little, Tom
Cc: Hutson, Alex
Subject: Falling tree - 6 Redington Road 

 

Dear Tom and Alex

 

I hope you are both well and a Happy New Year to you.

It has come to our attention that a tree located in the garden of 6 Redington Road has started to fall.  Please can you contact the owner with immediate effect as we are concerned that if this falls then it will cause damage to the neighbouring trees.

 

Many thanks and if you have any queries please contact me. 
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Regards

 

Claire Newbrook BSc (Hons) AIRPM

Faraday Property Management Limited

Third Floor West

High Holborn House

52-54 High Holborn

London WC1V 6RL

 

Telephone:  020 3206 0066

Facsimile:   020 3206 0077  

         

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it are intended for the 
addressee only and may contain information which is confidential and legally 
privileged. If you are not the addressee, you should not read, copy, 
disclose or otherwise use this message, except for the purpose of delivery 
to the addressee. Please delete it and its attachments immediately and 
contact the sender on 020 3206 0066 as soon as possible. Any views expressed 
in this message are those of the individual sender only. 

FARADAY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LTD has scanned this e-mail for viruses but does not accept 
any responsibility once this e-mail has been transmitted. You should scan 
attachments (if any) for viruses.  

FARADAY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LTD is registered in England and Wales, registration no. 5772665 and is registered with the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors.
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